

CHRISQUINN

Graphic & Web Designer

With an advertising agency background he desperately tries to shed, Chris has been in the creative space since 2008. The majority of that time working from home, Chris has developed enterprise level creative support for businesses in 30+ countries and is always looking to expand his reach from his home studio. Husband, father, athlete, entrepreneur, outdoorsmen, and traveler, Chris wears many hats but remains client-driven, living by his company mantra: "Your will. My hands."

Technical Skills

Photoshop		
Illustrator		
InDesign		
Wordpress		
Windows		
Apple		

References

Kent Kirkman

Right at Home Magazine Owner/Publisher 210-325-1333 Kent@stoneoakinfo.com

Jonathan Jenkins

disruptiveOps CEO/Chief Methodologist 833.244.5348 Jonathan.Jenkins@disruptiveOps.com

Professional Skills

Communication	
Response Time	
Professionalism	
Creativity	
Entrepreneurial	
Organized	

Contact Information

Chris Quinn

Quinnconcepts, Inc. o: (888) 973-2247 m: (412) 600-7263 chris@quinnconcepts.com www.quinnconcepts.com "Your will. My hands."

Employment History

2014 - Present Quinnconcepts, Inc.

New Galilee, PA

Owner & President

Graphic Design projects for print and digital media. Web Development design, hosting and installation. Social Media Management strategy and monitoring. Search Engine Optimization strategy and implementation Email Marketing campaign creation and reporting.

Copywriting and creative content writing. Reputation management, monitoring and response.

2010 - 2014 Distinct Advertising

Pittsburgh, PA

Production Manager

Graphic Design lead for national accounts.

Production department head for video and motion graphics.

Storyboard design and creation. Media planning and buying.

2008 - 2010 Accent Media Group

Pittsburgh, PA

Graphic Designer

Graphic Design projects for local and regional accounts.

Media planning and buying.

2007 - 2008 **C.E.I.**

Pittsburgh, PA

Business Development Manager Inside sales department head.

Track, manage and close prospective IT staffing needs.

2006 - 2007 Landslide Technologies

Pittsburgh, PA

Inside Sales Consultant

Demo SaaS software solutions for large businesses.

Helpful Links

International Portfolio: quinnconcepts.com/international-portfolio

Campaigns: quinnconcepts.com/social-media-campaigns

Testimonials: quinnconcepts.com/testimonials

LinkedIn Profile: linkedin.com/in/chris-quinn-13b29099/

Education

2005 - 2006 Duquesne University

Pittsburgh, PA

AACSB Accredited A. J. Palumbo School of Business Bachelor(s) of Science: Business Administration,

Marketing, and Sports Marketing

2002 - 2005 Gannon University

Erie, PA